Video Content Creator

Birmingham, United Kingdom harry@harryrosestudios.com

07826023285



HARRY ROSE

PROFILE

Fanatic for both the Gym, and Camera's, I'm the perfect candidate for this role. I have experience running multiple social media pages ranging from 5k-500k followers, over on Instagram, Youtube, TikTok, and Twitter. In addition to this, I've worked as a freelance content creator for Companies, Like Red Bull, Microsoft, and even the Commonwealth Games.

Skills

- Adobe Lightroom
- Editing Video
- Video Editing

- Adobe After Effects
- O Graphic Design
- O Content Creation

- Digital Photography
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Premiere Pro

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Video Editor at Red Bull x FastAnne

November 2021 - November 2021

Worked with both Red Bull and their partner content creator, FastAnne, to create a youtube video where Anne was unboxing and reviewing a gift package which she had received due to winning a bet with Red Bull NE about Max verstappen's score.

Harry Rose 07826023285

Camera Operator + Videographer at The Common Wealth Games, Birmingham

May 2022 - July 2023

Me and my team worked with Birmingham Art School as well as other Clusters of schools across the Commonwealth, to film, edit, and release a video covering all of the ways in which they were embracing and learning about their fellow countries cultures. This video was shown at Victoria Square, as well as some other notable locations, prior to the start of the Games

In addition to this, I worked as a camera operator, during the Welcoming ceremonies, for the athletes. There were multiple performances across 2 weeks which lasted for on average 6-8 hours per day.

Video editor + Camera Operator at Birmingham City Council

January 2022 - February 2023

i was hired by Birmingham City Council to an advertisement showcasing the arts, herritage, and culture of the City. I worked in a team, where we sought locations, planned budgets, arranged documents like Gannt charts and Risk Assessments, and eventually, filmed and captured with talent at the locations. Following this, I was tasked with editing the video, which I completed and had sent off 2 weeks prior the the briefs deadline.

The video was later used on platforms such as Instagram, Youtube, and Twitter, as well as some of the councils web pages.

Videographer, Photographer, and Interviewer at Microsoft, Birmingham

January 2023 - January 2023

I worked as a duo along with Kian Penkrat, a My Protein sponsored athlete, to film, photograph, and, and interview at a hackathon hosted by Microsoft Embrace. The event sought to increase culture and diversity in not just the company, but also the whole computer science industry.

Head of Talent at Michael Dappah x Gymshark, London

April 2023

I worked on the Penultimate episode of Michael Dappah's, Belly Must Go. I was in charge of talent, This including Michael, Bash The Entertainer, Steppz, and JTA. I essentially acted as their call of call, being the person they could go to for any information or gear. On top of this, I also shot BTS during the quieter hours, such as when talent where in makeup.

EDUCATION

Extended Diploma in Broadcast and Media, BOA STAGE and Screen Production Academy, Birmingham

Graduated with Distinction*, Distinction*, Distinction*. As well as multiple Industry qualifications, and Screen Skills certificates.